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Rt. 8, Fredericik, Md. 21701
€/20/75

Drs James B. Rhcads, Archivist
The Hational Arehives
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Dr. Rhoads,

Some time around the uiddle of Harch, when the FBI refused to provide coples
of doouments relating to spectrographic and neutren-sctivating testing under my
FOIA request and referred me to you, my cousel requested all the documents the Archives
has of this nature. ’

When ‘this request had mot been cumplied with I made it to Mr. Marien Johmeon in
porson on Hay 13, explaining in detail t¥he doouments I wanted, the reascn for the -
request to the Archives, and the need for this documents as rapidly as poseible
because I must have them for C.A. 226075. Because the FEI had also refussd to say
whkich of these documents contain the information it considers relevent o the
Complaint in this sction but had saild it had discussed this with the Archives, I alao
sskad that to the best of his recollection ¥y, Johnson indicate which these documents
are and if he hed a list of them, a copy of this list.

Because noither of these simple and proper requests wers responded to within a
reasonable time I was forved tp go to two heprings without this material. Thereafter
I sxplained thia to you personally under daje of Mey 29 in & lotier to which you
hnvoyattorssmnd-

I was clesy in exprassing the hope that the days of youwr stonowalling and whip-
sawing mo over these proper requests had pasaed hut I find from Miss Jape Smith's
response %o the letter I was forced to write you June 11 that you are etill practicing
politieal archivery.

My request vas not, as her lottar eaym, for any specific doeumente 1t was for
each and svery muc dealing with these two tests. Jou do have those you have not
mppliaéandm«mnﬁlinsmt‘mmmaﬁminaposiﬁonwfm
this alopls requeat.

PThis continued stomewslling gives me no choice but to nake as an FOIA request
those I made roferred to above, for all documents relating to spectrograyhic and
wmmk neutron-activation testing.

I beliove the lsngusge used more than meets the requirement of the law, to say
nothing of eswmion sense. These sre identifisble documenmts and I did identify them,
at least twioe verbally snd in writing. There is no letter from you reising any
questions along these lines,

As I made clear, it is not posasible for me to idontify th: documents %o which
the PHI referred because it refussd to identify them. I therefore ask for all of
Mmduplaimdmmdmutmﬁmtoﬂr.awmmmthane.monthmﬁa
helf ago.

fnstead of sddressing the other questicns I addressed to yom I find Miss Smith
Mgthatyoudnmthavewbﬂldidnkotmhﬂnxmmxmbr
of 1966 that you said you 4id not have any of the tests themeelvess "...detailed
lsderstory records...”

I did not believe it necessary to confimm all the requests I pade %o a man
of Mr. Johnson's sxperience when I spoke to him Hayfi3. However, :ince Miss Smith
has consulted my letter of May 14, which was writien in pert to Justify his expending
funds from my deposit, is it asking t0o much the ond of the next monih to expect
angwers to questions I did ask in that letter of Mayfi4 rather than noomenswers to
non~questiona? Must I file under FOIA to lsarn about the deolassllications thersin
refarred to, for example? Or whether any documents are still withheld as specified



in that letter? If I must then please treat this letter as a formsl request under FGIA.

The existing record shows that my initial request was filled incompletely and
inowingly incompletely. My letter of June 11 reporte this to you personally.

Miss Smith's letter mekes no refsrence to whether or not any Hoseoko documenta
ware provided to tho Warrem Comcisaion by the Cla. If theare was any doubt about oy
initial requeat it is eliminaved in My June 11 lebter. ’

It is now a matter of official snd pudlic record that for the period of time
Oswold was in Fussda the OT2 was intercepting all such mail, In response Yo my
request Yiss Spith uses lenguage experiance tells ms may be indendad to be evasive,
"2 are not sware of any docum:nts in our custody relating o the interception” of
Oswald's mgile Because of the present situation I think 1t would be particularly
sprropriate for there to be A requast made by you for help oo this of other agencios,if
you cannot respond with certainty about your own files. I believe, of course, that -
you can reepond unequivoeslly and that you bave avoided thias.

However, there again seems to be no real alternative to maicing this a formel
¥OIA request, s¢ I asic you to consider this and the previous letters such  reguest,.

I recozd that I Find all of tids ineppropriate given your responsidilitioss end
the ourrent government campaign te make it appear that this perfectly proper law, a
law entirely osoasiafeat #ith e sost fundamontsl American prisciples, is burden
gome 30 you buresucrats. I can ¢ think of anything you could have done not to
stall and delsy that you have 2ot done., This, of courss, adds materially to the
mentﬁmuitmwm.hmweiummxmmmtwcf
ths requests in this correspondence could 5ot be uet or that uy requests wore
not specific enough or not for identifishle documents.

I have not been provided with a list of those docwments declsssified in 1973.
I repest my vequest for it. If this list does net include who had esch document
vithhdﬁtobcginﬂﬂxmduhynndwhv&néhywhﬂ.&hmd&clu&ifm,lmw
asic it, I repeat this request for all thoss declassified subsequontly.

Sincercly,

Hayold Weisharg -



Rt, 8, Mrick. Bd. 29701
6/30/75

By. Janes B, Rhoads, Archivist
The National Archives
Vashington, $.C. 20408

MD!'-M

This §s my request under the Freedom of Informetion Ast for all documents
relating to threats against or the planmed asssssination of President Kennedy
and/or Governor Conmally Wy, frem, about or in any way relating %ot

Richard Case Nagell)

Martin Breyy

Friends or the families of those lost in the sudmarine Thrasher or Thresher
mmm«» :

Ivmsan this regquest to Inclode any and all internal Varren Commission
dooumonts relating te any of these.

If any such doouments sy¥e iwthheld, I would Iike to imow of emch and
any and all reasens for any such withhebiing. ;

i

$noerely,

Hareld Weiamberg



6/30/T5

Denr Jm.
Baclosed ie a copy of the letter I'm sending Ehoads certified this morning,

You will gee that I have basn forced aftar all these months to mako the
Toqueat aa one under FOLA 40 get tho documents we nesd for propar and nacessary
uee 15 C.hl 228875,

Thepe has deen stomowalling on each and every regquest I have made recenily.
S0, au I waa writing this, I declded to make each inte an FUIA request,

If may got me the documenta I need and am entitled %o and it will maice a
better Yecord for appaal. i

I think that until they sctop stomawalling and relaking I'1l make eash
requast initiaslly wmder the law,

In time maybe he'll et the point,

With this aad with the records of the past I'll also have qulte a reoord from
vhich to tesatify if there is.,an effort to gut this law in Congress.

If I 30 not get to enclose i, I'll also be ueking a xpx separate couple
of requests, one an old ¢ue as I recall.

Heanwhils, thess provide still another resacn for asking for delay in court
S0 We can haws everythinge I find no excuse and I think any judge wiil be
har put to f£ind any excuse for this record.

Bost,



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

June 23, 1975

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of June }l, 1975.

- If you will specify the Warren Commission documents to which you
R refer as "the well-known, the published, some documents I've seen
RRE in the past,” relating to the spectrographic and neutron activation

- analysis of Commission evidence, we shall be pleased to receive your
request for copies of these documents. Your attorney, Mr. Lesar,
was requested to specify any relevant documents of which he was
awvare, and copies of all specific documents that he mentioned, as
well as others, were furnished to him. We do not have the FBI
laboratory records concerning the spectrographic analysis of
evidence referred to in the testimony of Robert Frazier in the Com-
mission's Hearings (Vol. V, p. 69) or similar detailed laboratory
records for the neutron activation analysis of the evidence. We
would be pleased to make records of the Commission available to
you in the National Archives to search for any documents in which
you are interested. .

Your letter of May 14, which confirmed your oral request for copies

of all documents released since the last regular review, does not

mention confirming an oral request for copies of all CIA documents

released since 1970. Copies of these documentswill be sent to you
i as soon as they can be prepared.

We are not aware of any documents in our custody relating to the
interception of Oswald's mail by the CIA.

Sincerely,
(MISS) JANE F, SMITH

Director
Civil Archives Division

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



